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From: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:39 PM
To:

Subject: IAUS Millard Paper Article

Attach: mcp-2015-10-21-a-001-012.pdf

Hello to those being audited:

Attached is the newspaper article about IAUS. Please make a copy for your IRS file. Also, some of you are
getting letters from the IRS regarding a statute of limitations. We think it is best for you to sign and give them
more time. It is the lesser of two evils.

We continue to do well and our (your) case becomes stronger by the day.
Next tour is November 19th.

Regards, Greg

Greg Shepard

RaPower3

Chief Director of Operations
4035 South 4000 West
Deseret, UT 84624
801-699-2284
www.rapower3.com

NOTICE: This copyrighted email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the system manager. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Delta City demolis

Amanda Allen

i Stalf Reporter
= S (1
) W0 b Thuee vl buil dinngs o Delia's Main Stioet
ished lasd week lo fue
2 new firchouse. The new Lrelt Fire Station
will Tre Ll next spuing al the sife ou Maiy
Street, east of the Delta City park. One of the
busldngs demolished was (e fird bick home
builtin Delta.
According Lo Lynn Ashly, Della Fire
Chicf, onty demolition and dirt work will
e comnpleted (his Gl They se cwreuly in

Energy Fair

1AUS, also known as Intermational
Automaled Systems, Tnc. beld a Renewable
Encrzy Falr last weekend af the Millard
Cowly Fair Gromids. Neldon Johmson and
Greg Shepard, with help from their wives
Hlenta and Diang, alongside englncers and
team members from LAUS pat together @
well-coondnatedinfommations] evesl serving
Lisrch and giving sway a Polaris 4-wheder,

Foundedin 1987 by Neldon Tolmsm, TATTS
devedops patented and patent pending high:

lne design stages, pulting logether the plans
and blueprints for the new firchouse. (nce
e ddesigm is finalized, ey will putil oul for
bid. The bid process ie scheduled to begin in
Tenuary.

Chief Ashby seid, “The contract will be
awarded bo the contracior wilh De lowesd bid,
‘within reason.” It is expectedthat come March
or April the contraed
will sart construction and the new fire station
will be ceampleted by i deuest year

Chief Ashby ssid, “We have received @
grand from the Communily Tmpact Beard 1o
pay for the new Fire llouse and the Millard

Nl ehsan geve away a brand-new Holars &wheelerto Luano tskap Fom Hokley. Moyelia

IAUS gives away 4-wheeler at Renewable

of his new inventions as well as a high-level

25 three old Buldings on Mmn Sreet to make room jor the nsu-ﬁwﬁw.se beu@ baal’t mext spring.

Demolition makes room for new Fire Station

Coundy Fire District will cover the resd ol the
cost. We will nct be raising taxes to do tis.

The hidoric building thal stood in the
middle was over 100 vears old. and lived in
vuing 1910 Uy Williaw asd Enune Bunkes.
History records from Janeal Youmg ar the
Gireald Basin Museum say, William F. Rumker
drew the town lot on the northeast corner of
Clark Streel and 100 Wesd in fe new lown
that was then called Melville. Badk then o
fown lol was ouc-fourth of & sty blodk to
allow space for the bam, sheds, comal, chicken
coap garden, clothesdine anda pasture for the
horses and the family cow.

Aggressive
truck driver
arrested in
Scipio
S

Twenty-eight year old Toze Garda Jr, a
touck driver in raining from Cedar Ragids,
In., was arested lust week after showing a
biznme displuy of aggreasion while stopped
im Seipio.

tarcin was booked into the Millard
Coumty Tl for Disorderly Condaet, Failire
o Conply with Lawfil Order of 3 Police
Officer, Resigting Arrest, and Assalt by o
Frizomer. Lt Momis Barton. of the Millard
County Sheriff's Cffice, said the rouble was
firsd heard of when he received a call fram
Garcia’s driving traines at around 430 p.m.
m el 13, Tlrhmw«mrnnnn,ur
ﬂimx how tooperate everv!lug ‘whil ¢ they
were on the roml

Burton said the wsiner pulled over al the
Scipio Flying T nuck sop lomake the call for
help, whil e GGarcia was becoming increasinghy
aggressive, pessbly oul of fusiration.

“They b been of e Flying Tin Nepls md
while driving from Nephi to Scipio, Garcia
s ol operating the bruck comrectly,” he ssd.
“He kepd poppiisg e duld wd Rilling e
engine and even had the highway Modoed sl
one point. The trainer then took controd and
evenlilly pulled the ruck over al the Flying
Tin Scipio. The sggreeson was likdy fon
friction with the trainer and the inability to
leave the ruck™

Accordng to Burton, the ralner zald that
dhiring Grarcia's appression fit, he was frying,
to tear up the insde of the trck end hide
Ihingrs be fonme in i, auch 2= 3 GPS. Burlon,
a Ulsh Iighway Palral frooper and scveral
depulics later showed up ume Seipio Flving
Tiohdp,
and then became Violent toward them.

“The first deputy arrived there and
contacled Garcia, bul he was less than
commplizntzo he got i handouled” Burton
il “The highway Wooge oy cane ad
Crarcia started to fight him. The trooper gof
Tem on e groand, bul he kepl tighting ad
was ryng to get up. He held Garca on the
round and tried mnkle restraints to get him
uncles control.”

trooper was
lnying lo restrain Garcia, he g'll.bﬂ.l hold of
‘5 am, dug bi

arm @ also gol hold of hisribs The rooper
suffered coly miner injurics.

Garcin was then taken to the Millard
Coumby Tail andno serions damage was done
to the inside of the truck.

like & bmqr Imt its unique capacitors arc

arategy on how they will enter
markefs,

1AUS=s website ¢xplains their many
sccomplishments induding the first sell-
eheckoul system, digital wave modlation,
fingerprint 1D steusily, and roller-mold

varlatie outpu
to a constant vol.lec. LAUS believes that the
mew DV C canyicld a wide mnge of rencwable
energy markets such a5 aiding cell phones,
laplops, power Lools, eledic cars, robetics.
sanarl gridk, md other baltery cireuil based

seconds,

ding to Johnson, “The DV is the

solar lens they

recently d

Stages on new i L LAUS first technol:
implementing their new snd revelutionary

techmal ogy.

TATIS Leam members drew in quile &
crowd az they moved from booth fo booth.
introducing the displaved desiens and results

capeble of handling and
converting 3 Tull range of variable ingal
wollage 1o a consdant DO or AC vellage
and frequency oulpul” Me wenl on o
teach that this new device operates withow
tran=formers or colls, making uwnnd:ubh‘

LAUS"s solar lenz fabrication hs rezulted in
thiin solar lenses made of aviation-grade, non-
yellowing scrylic, that rotateto focus Se sin's
emenizy on 4 sanll, lgh lemperature poind thal
can reach over 1000 degrecs. They antlclpate
thiz technology will be used for electricity
produstion, thermal heat for manufecturing,
‘waler purification, chemical refimemnent and
oflier heal drsed processes.

Shepard s=ad, “Thers were many people
curlous and wondering what was going oo
out there with the broken Lenses for example.
1 feel like the localz walked eway with a
posilive perceplion. The shareholders thal
were frustratedin the beginning became more
praliend and rderstan ding after learning shout
e work thaf bas been accompllshed”

Allendees thal visiled the booths md
discuzsions were eatered info o drawing that
1ok place al fe end of the evenl Shepard
adzed Fayetta Western, an elder woman from

ﬁnm rescarch. Some of the i

compact

i lesshest exchager,
EE ble cnergy produ . wireless [nl'hmz\ world’s first viahle
communications, sell-service stem (CPV), and

purhasing, consmer dectronic devices, and
secured firncial transsclios. The compsmny
has been publicly traded since 1954 and has
‘mamy local and infematiosal lovestors with
etocks on the ize.

According Lo Johnson, the two-day
Renewable Enengy Fir on Ocl 16-17 was
an opgrostimily for Millard County residents
end stockholders to lzarn about the recent

oppornunitics n\miahle with LAUS. Johnson

0ebdns ™ 13540

dyumuiv vollage wutid taludugy (DVC),
The curions ﬂtcndccs asked detailed

and Hn'erlgls. “There are
umilisnited possibilities, bamg thal il can be
recduced down Lo e sze of a siliom chip”
il Sl

According to Johnson, LALS has many

cfforts,
clnging sheptician i iirigus. Shepard

oninthe U.5., China,
wmd Sawid Arsbia Locally, TAUS has bill

sid, “We've gol ha have had
sharesin IATTS for a while andin Uheir mind,
eotlsitgg s Tsappecisend. They wanl o ses L
money. We are here Lo show them whal’s been
#0ing on behind the scenes so they understand
Buw i1l make money.”

Featured at the cvent was the DVC

solar af Hinkley Ihein
research has concludeda cost-wise, Lime-wise,

Deserel, |

box. Because the nules sald ‘mustbe prezent to
win’, Fayella drew fiur limes before reading
the name of someone in the andience.

The winner of the brand-new Polaris
A-wheeler was Lusna Bishop from Hinkdey.
The 90 year old woman md her lushad were
thrilled and shocked when handed the dile
and keys lo the d-wheeer. Afler posing for
picturzs, the wple]umpednnthc A-whesler

tive solr tectmidogy sl [ sapected
Lo be compelilive with coal, nalural gas s
cil. Johnson said, “Combining the DV and
CPY systems adds pesk-powes stability ad
can potentially achieve power efficiencies

i s all seven

which reportedy fumelians

i 70 percent.

anel Famsili wilh the prize.
After the event Johnson said, “We arc building
a posilive relalionship wilh communily
members 50 they are well Infoumed and on
o side when we infroduce our lechmology
to the world ™
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